White, Emily MCF:EX

From: Tounsi, Marielle GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 2:44 PM

To: White, Emily EDUC:EX

Subject: Please respond asap - Media training scheduling
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi Emily,

Could we have Minister Chen do some media training at our s-15
Here are the times that would work best for us:

Monday Aug 14 —9-12
Wednesday Aug 16 —9-12
Wednesday Aug 16 — 1-4
Thursday Aug 17 — 9-12

Of all of those dates, the best one for us would be Wednesday 9-12.

Please let me know asap as spots are filling up fast.
Thanks,

Marielle Tounsi

Media Relations Officer

Government Communications and Public Engagement
778-584-1255

in Vancouver next week?
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From: White, Emily EDUCEX

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 2:45 PM

To: Chen, Katrina PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Please respond asap - Media training scheduling
Hi Minister —

Please take a look at the following date options for media training in Vancouver. Let me know which works best for you

and | will put it in your calendar ©

Emily

From: Tounsi, Marielle GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 2:44 PM

To: White, Emily EDUC:EX

Subject: Please respond asap - Media training scheduling

Hi Emily,

Could we have Minister Chen do some media training at ours-13
Here are the times that would work best for us:

Monday Aug 14 — 9-12

Wednesday Aug 16 —9-12

Wednesday Aug 16 — 1-4
Thursday Aug 17 — 9-12

Of all of those dates, the best one for us would be Wednesday 9-12.

Please let me know asap as spots are filling up fast.
Thanks,

Marielle Tounsi

Media Relations Officer

Government Communications and Public Engagement
778-584-1255

in Vancouver next week?
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From: Chen, Katrina PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 2:53 PM

To: White, Emily EDUC:EX

Subject: Re: Please respond asap - Media training scheduling

Wednesday morning is great. Thank you!
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 10, 2017, at 2:45 PM, White, Emily EDUC:EX <Emily.White@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister —

Please take a look at the following date options for media training in Vancouver. Let me know which
works best for you and | will put it in your calendar ©

Emily

From: Tounsi, Marielle GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 2:44 PM

To: White, Emily EDUC:EX

Subject: Please respond asap - Media training scheduling

Hi Emily,

Could we have Minister Chen do some media training at our s.15 in Vancouver
next week?

Here are the times that would work best for us:

Monday Aug 14 —9-12

Wednesday Aug 16 —9-12

Wednesday Aug 16 — 1-4

Thursday Aug 17 — 9-12

Of all of those dates, the best one for us would be Wednesday 9-12.
Please let me know asap as spots are filling up fast.

Thanks,

Marielle Tounsi

Media Relations Officer

Government Communications and Public Engagement

778-584-1255
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From: White, Emily EDUCEX

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 2:54 PM

To: Tounsi, Marielle GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Please respond asap - Media training scheduling

Wednesday morning works well for the Minister. | will it in her calendar. What room is the GCPE office in @ Canada

Place?

From: Tounsi, Marielle GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 2:44 PM

To: White, Emily EDUC:EX

Subject: Please respond asap - Media training scheduling

Hi Emily,

Could we have Minister Chen do some media training at ours'15

Here are the times that would work best for us:

Monday Aug 14 —9-12
Wednesday Aug 16 —9-12
Wednesday Aug 16 — 1-4
Thursday Aug 17 — 9-12

Of all of those dates, the best one for us would be Wednesday 9-12.

Please let me know asap as spots are filling up fast.
Thanks,

Marielle Tounsi

Media Relations Officer

Government Communications and Public Engagement
778-584-1255

in Vancouver next week?
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